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Dear I

Freedom of Information Request: 132022

Thank you for contacting CITB requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). Your
email, dated 1st August 2022, asked for the following information:

Would you please be able to provide the following information regarding the Dynamic Purchasing System
for the provision of End Point Assessment for Standards related to the Construction Industry:

1. How many Call-off contracts have been awarded on the DPS since its launch?
2. What is the total value of the Call-off contracts awarded on the DPS since its launch?

3.  Which providers are awarded to the DPS?

My response is as follows:

1. The answer to questions 1 and 3 are incorporated within the following table:

Organisation Date submitted
NOCN 07/06/2019
City and Guilds of London Institute 07/06/2019
Qualifications for Industry 01/07/2019
Institute for the Motor Industry 01/11/2019
JMA Contract Services Ltd 12/02/2020
Chief Assessments Ltd 01/07/2020
North West Skills Academy 25/09/2020
Lead Edge Ltd 01/12/2021

2. Call-off do not hold a value, CITB call-off when it requires the services.

If you are unhappy with this response, or you wish to complain about any aspect of the handling of your
request, then you should contact me in the first instance. If informal resolution is not possible and you are
still dissatisfied, then you may apply for an independent internal review by contacting Adrian Beckingham,
Corporate Performance Director, CITB, Sand Martin House, Bittern Way, Peterborough, PB2 8TY or email
adrian.beckingham@citb.co.uk.
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If you remain unhappy following an internal review, you may take your complaint to the Information
Commissioner under the provisions of Section 50 of the Freedom of Information Act. Further details of the
role and powers of the Information Commissioner can be found on the Commissioners website:

https://ico.org.uk/

Yours sincerely

Jonathan Francis
Information Risk & Data Governance Manager
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